M Gma” Seeta Rama Raju Alluri <seetaramaraju.alluri@gmail.com>

RE: School admission Query

2 messages

Seeta Rama Raju Alluri <SAlluri@qgatargas.com.qa> Wed, Jan 11, 2023 at 11:31 AM
To: Sofiane Bensmail <Sofiane.Bensmail@akis.sch.qa>
Cc: "seetaramaraju.alluri@gmail.com" <seetaramaraju.alluri@gmail.com>

Classification: Internal

Hi Sofiane,

Further to our discussion, | will start working on Rental agreement in Al-khor and once it is finalized, | should be able to
obtain the letter from QG HR.

As this process will take couple of weeks, | may not able to meet the AKIS dead line for submitting the required
documents by 19" Jan-2023.

Due to above reason, Please reserve places for my kids meanwhile and accept my late submitted documents for
admission.

Thank you once again for your kind support

Best Regards

Seeta Rama Raiju Alluri

From: Seeta Rama Raju Alluri

Sent: 11/Jan/2023 9:36 AM

To: 'Sofiane Bensmail' <Sofiane.Bensmail@akis.sch.qa>
Subject: RE: School admission Query

Classification: Internal

Dear Mr. Sofiane,
Further to your advice, | received confirmation from AKIS Admission office, the availability of seats for my both kids.

| need your kind support on one more concern related to admission requirements, which is “ Sponsor Endorsement letter
for QG eligible Employees (RL Based and Residing in Al-Khor/ Al-Dakhira) by 19t Jan-2023.

| requested QG HR for this letter but they rejected to provide me for time being as | am presently residing in Al-Wakra.
They will issue this letter as soon as | move to Al-Khor.


mailto:Sofiane.Bensmail@akis.sch.qa

My kids are studying in DPS Monarch School, Wakrah and | am staying near by school. | will move to Al-Khor after
completion of their present Academic year.

Can you please support me to get approval, so that | can handover this letter by first week of Aril-2023.

Thank you for your kind support

Best Regards

Seeta Rama Raiju Alluri

Mob: 30254517

From: Sofiane Bensmail <Sofiane.Bensmail@akis.sch.qa>
Sent: 12/Dec/2022 7:41 AM

To: Seeta Rama Raju Alluri <SAlluri@gatargas.com.qa>
Cc: Admissions <Admissions@akis.sch.qa>

Subject: [External] RE: School admission Query

External Mail: Sofiane.Bensmail@akis.sch.qa

Classification: Internal

Dear Mr.Seeta,

Thank you for your email.

We plan to open the registration for the next AY 23-24 on 2 January 2023 at 07:00 am and you can contact the
admissions team (admissions@akis.sch.qa) to reserve places for your dependants.

At the moments , we have 16 places available in Grade 9 and 2 places available in Grade 11 for next Academic Year.

Please let me know if you need further information

Best Regards
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From: Seeta Rama Raju Alluri <SAlluri@qatargas.com.qa>
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2022 8:51 AM

To: Sofiane Bensmail <Sofiane.Bensmail@akis.sch.qa>
Subject: School admission Query

Classification: Internal

Dear Sofiane,
Myself Raju, recently joined QG as Senior Control Engineer (Employment Number: 21519) on indefinite Contract.

| was asked to contact you during my QG interview process to check the availability of School seats for my kids.

| was told CBSE registration process was complete for 10t Grade and only possible starting from next academic year.

Presently my kids are studying in DPS (10th and 8t Grades) and | am planning to move Alkhor up on your confirmation to
start next academic Year from March-2023 for below grades.
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Rishik Varma — 11" Grade (Indian CBSE Stream)

HarshikVarma — 9" Grade (Indian CBSE Stream)

Could you please support to get Admission and the process to initiate if any.

Thank you
Best Regards

Raju

On Tue, May 10, 2022 at 9:19 AM Jassim Mohammed Al-Hail <JAlhail@gatargas.com.qa> wrote:

Classification: Confidential

Dear Seeta Raju

Please contact Sofiane on 5584 9162 for the schooling queries that you have , once done , please call me to discuss
further . Thanks

Regards,

Jassim Al Hail

Please consider the environment and don't print this email unless you really need to.

Disclaimer:

The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to
this message by another person is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by
mistake, please e-mail the sender by replying to this message, and deleting the original and any printout thereof. If the content
of this email or attachment is personal or unconnected with our business, Qatargas Operating Company Ltd accepts no liability
or responsibility for it. Please also note that we make every effort to keep our network free from viruses and this email has
been scanned accordingly. Qatargas Operating Company Ltd accepts no responsibility for viruses once an email has been
transmitted for the purposes of the State of Qatar law No (16) of 2010 concerning Electronic Commerce and Transactions;
unless expressly agreed, Sender does not consent nor consider itself to be contractually bound in any manner, through the use
of electronic communications, including but not limited to, the formation or inferred formation of a contract between Sender
and the intended recipient of this email. Legal Department
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Sofiane Bensmail <Sofiane.Bensmail@akis.sch.qa> Wed, Jan 11, 2023 at 11:43 AM
To: Seeta Rama Raju Alluri <SAlluri@gatargas.com.qa>
Cc: "seetaramaraju.alluri@gmail.com" <seetaramaraju.alluri@gmail.com>, Admissions <Admissions@akis.sch.qa>

Classification: Internal

Dear Mr.Alluri,

Thank you for your email.

This is to confirm that we have reserved a place for your dependants at AKIS CBSE for Grade 9 and Grade 11 ( Academic
Year 23-24).

We will proceed with the admissions formalities as soon as we receive the QG HR approval letter as well as the
remaining requirements.

[Quoted text hidden]



